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d/b/a Chemtron Corporation
3500 Harry S. Truman Road
St. Charles, MO 63301

- Docket No. FIFRA-07-2009-0016
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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

The U.S. Envir;)nmental Prﬁtectiqn Agency'(EPA), Region 7 and Chemtron Supply
Corp_‘oration d/bfa Chemiron Corporatian have agreed to a settleinent'of this action before filing
of a Complaint, and thus this action is simulténe’aﬁsiy commen;:e.d and concluded .pursuant to
Rules 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the |
Admiﬁiétraﬁve Assessment.of Civil Penalties, Issuance of. Compliance or Cor;ective Action
- Orders, and the Renova;tion, Termination or Suspension of Permits (Ccinéoliciated‘Rules), 40
C.ER. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2). |

B Section I

1. Thig proceediﬂg is an admiriistrativg action for the assessment of civil penaities

instiiuteél pursuant to Section i4 of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodénticide Act :

(FIFRA), 7 U.S.C. § 1361,

2. This Consent Agreement and Final Order (CA,F ) serves as notice-that EPA-has
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reason to believe that Chemtron Corporation has violated Section 12 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j.

Section 11 -
Parties

3. The Complainant, by‘delegétion from the Administrator of EPA and the Regional |
Administrator, EPA, Region 7, is the Difector of the Water, Wetlands and Pesticides Division,
EPA, Region 7. |

4. The Respondent is Chemtron Supply Corporation d/b/a Chemtron Corporation,
jocated at 3500 Harry S. Truman Road, $t. Charles, MO 63301. Thé Respbndent is and was at
all times rele\}ant to this action a “person” as &éﬂned by Sectién 2(3) of FIFRA, 7US.C. §

136(s), and a corporation qualified to do business in the state of Missouri.

Section Iﬂ
Statutory and Regulatory Bac round- '

5. | Section 2(t) of FIFRA, 77U.S‘.C. § 136(1), ‘deﬁnes'the term “pest” to mean (1) any
insect, rodent, nematode, fungus, weed, or (2) any other form o% terrestrial or aquatic plant or
animal life or virus, bactéria, or other nﬁcro—organism (except viruses; bacteria, or other m.icro-
organism oﬁ 6r in living man ot other living animal) which the Administrator declares to be a '
pe:st under Section 25(c)(l) _ _ |

6. | Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U. S C. § 136(u), defines the term ¢ ‘pesticide” to mean
any suﬁstance or mixture of substances intended for preveriting, destroying, repelling, or
mitigatiﬁg any pest. |

7. Section Z(gg) of FIFRA 7U8C. § 136(gg) deﬁnes the term “to dlsmbute or
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sell” to' mean to distribute, sell, offer for sale, hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold for
shipment,l ship, deliver for shipment, releasé for shipment, or receive, and (having so received)
deliver or offer to deliver.

8.  Section ﬁ(w) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §.136(w), and 40 C.F.R. § 167.3 deﬁhe the term
“produce” to meén to manufacture, prepare, propagate, compound, or process any pesticide or
device or active ingredient. |

9. Section 2(w) of FIFRA, 7 U. S.C.'§ 136(w), and 40 CF.R. § 167.3 define the term
“producer” to mean any person who manufactures, prepams, compounds, propagates Of processes
any pesticide or device or active ingredient used in producmg a pestxc;de {such actions include
packagmg, repackaging; labeling, and relabelmg a pestmde)

10.  Section 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(E), states it shall be vnlawful
for any person to distribute or se}l any pestlczde that is aduiterated or misbranded.

| 11.  Section 2{q)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U. S C. § 136(q)(1)(A), states, m pertment part, a
. pesticide is misbranded if its 1abeling bears any statement which is false or misleading.

12.  Section 2(qQ)(1)}E) of FIFRA,?. U.S.C. § 136{()(1)(E), stat.es a pesticide is
misbranded if any word, statement, of other information required by or under authority of this
Act to appear én the Eaﬁel or labeling is not prbminentisr élaced thereon with such
conspicuousness and in such terms as to rendet it likely to be read and understood by the ordinary
individual under custoniary conditions of purchase and use.

13.  Registrants may distribute or sell their registereci prodﬁct under another person’s
~name and address instead of, or in addition to, their own, as allowed by regulaﬁon at 40 C.f.R.
§“1 52.132. Such distribution and sale is termed “supplemental distribution” and the product is

referred to as a “distiibutor product.” The distributor is considered an-ageﬁt of the registrant for
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all intents and i)urposes under FIFRA, and both the registrant and the distributor may be he_ld
' liable for violations pertaining to the distributor product. Suppiemcntal distribution is permitted
upon notification to EPA if specific conditions, stated at 40 C.F.R. § 152.132(a) through {(e), are
met. As arequirement of supplemental distribution, the label of the distributor product m}xét be
.t.he same aé that of the registered pi'qduct, with exqepti‘ons stated at 40 C.F.R. § 151 132(d)(1)
through (5).
Section IV

General Factual Allegations

14,  Kemira Chem’ical's ‘Inc is the regiétrant for the pesticicie AMA-209, EPA
Reglstratxon Number (Reg. No.) 9386-23 EPA’s records mdzcate that on May 2, 1991, EPA was
mformed of Kemira Chemicals, Inc.’s intent to supplementally dlsmbute the product AMA-209
EPA Reg. No. 93 86-23, through Respondent, usmg the product name MBA 2209, and the |
- distributor proc_luct numb_er, EPA Reg. No. 9386-23-57484.

15. Onor aSout April 4, 2007, a representative of the Missouri Department df .
Agriculture (MDA) conduétec_i an inspectiofll at Respondent’s facility, located at 3500 Harry S.
Truman Road, St. Charles, Missouri, for the purpose of deteﬁninif:g Respondent’s compliaxice
wifh thé requirements of FIFRA. Records in‘clud_ing product labels, sales invoices, purchase
orders, and bills of lading doéumenting Respon&ent’s pmdubtién and sale ;}r distribuition of the
pesticide MBA 2209, EPA Reg. No. 9386-23-57484, were collected during the inspection.

leatmns
16. The Complamant hereby states and alleges that Respondent has violated FIFRA

and federal regulations, promulgated thereunder, as follows.
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. Docket No. FIFRA-07-2009-0016

17. | The facts stated in patagraphs 14 and 15 are realleged and incorporated as if f}lliy
stated herein.

18. Documentgﬁ:ion collected during the inspection referenced in paragraph 15
revealed that Respondent sold or distributed one 20-gallon drum of the product MBA 2209, EPA
Reg. No: 93 86-23-57484, to St. Eli;abeth’s Hospital, 211 S. 3" $t., Belleville, IL, as documented
on bill of lading number 7228 and purchase order number 51590, déted December 20, 2006.

19. The distributor product MBA 2209 was misbranded in that the label failed to bear
the following statements that aﬁﬁeared on the label submitted by Kemira Chemi_cals, Inc. and
" were accepted bf,r EPA on April 15, 2002, for EPA Reg. No. 9386-23, as required under the

provisions of Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136a:

o A correct First Aid statement;
® Correct Precautxonary Statements for Hazards to Humans and Domestic
Animals;

® Correct Physical and Chemical Hazards Statement.

20. | IRe;spondent violated Sectlon l2(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)}(1XE), by

distributing or selling a misbranded pesticide.
| Count2

21.  The facts stated in paragraphs 14 and 15 are realleged and incorporated as if fully
stated herein.. |

22.  Documentation collected during the inspection referencéd in paragrqph I5
revealed that Respondent sold or distributed one Zd-gallon drum of the distributor pesticide |
product, MBA 2209, EPA Reg. No. 9386-23-57484, to St. Elfzabeth’s Hospital, 211 8. 3" 8t.,

Relleville, IL, as documented on bill of lading number 6422 and pur_chaée order number 44247, -
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dated June 24, 2006.

23. The distributor product MBA 2209 was-misbranded in that the label failed to b_eai'
'the' following statements that appeared on the label éubmitted by Kemira Chemicals, Inc. and
were accepted by EPA on April 15, 2002, for EPA Reg. No. 9386-23, as required under the

provisions of Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a:

° A correct First Ald statement;

° Correct Precautionary Statements for Hazards to Humans and Domestic
Animals; :

°® Correct Physical and Chemical Hazards Statement.

24, ~ Respondent violated Section 12(aX1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(2)(1)E), by
distributiﬁg' or selliﬁg a misbranded pesticide':.
23. The facts s;:ated in paragraphs 14 and 15 are reaileged and incorpotated as if fully
stated herein: | | |
26. Documentatwn collected during the inspection. referenced in paragraph 15
revealed that Respondent sold or distributed one 55-gallon drum of the dxstr:butor pesticide
product MBA 2209, EPA Reg. No.: 9386-23-57484, to A.G. Edwards One N. Jefferson, St.
' Louis, MO, as documented on bill of lading number 7183 and pu,rchase- order number 8750,
A dated September 28, 2006 |
27. The distributor product MBA 2209 was misbranded ini that the label failed to bear
the following statements that appeared on the label submitted by Kemira Chemicals, Inc. and
weré accepted By EPA on April 15, 2062, for EPA Reg. No. 9386-23, as required’under the
provisions of S_eé:;ioﬁ 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a: | |

e - A correct First Aid statement;
® Correct Precaut:onary Statements for Hazards to Humans and Domestlc
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Animals;
» Correct Physical and Chemical Hazards Statement.

28.  Respondent violated Section 12(a)(1XE) 6f FIFRA,7US.C. § 136_§A(a)(1)(33), by
distributing orselling a misbi'anded pesﬁcide.
29.  The facts stated in paragraphs 14 aﬁd 15 are realleged and incorporated as if fully
stated herein. ’ |
30, Docurnentz;.tion coiiected during the inspection referenced in paragraﬁh 15 |
revaaled that Respondent sold or dlstributed one 55-gation drum of the dxsmbutor pesticide
| product, MBA 22{)9 EPA Reg, No. 9386-23-57484 to A.G. Edwards, One N Jefferson, St
Louis, MO as documented on blif of lading number 6866 and purchase order number M8750
da’ied June 27, 2006. -
31. The dlstnbutor product MBA 2209 was misbranded in that the label fa:led to bear
_ the following statements that appeared on the label submitted by Keniira Chemlcals, Inc. and
were aécepted by EPA on April 15, 2002, for EPA Reg; No. 9386-23, as required under the
provisiqns of Section 3 of FIF?LA, 7US.C. § 136a:
A correct First Aid statement;
Correct Precautionary Statements for Ha7ards to Humans and Domestic
Animals; '
® Correct Physwai and Chemncal Hazards Statement,
32. Respondent vxolated Section 12(&)(1)(8) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361(&)(1)(5) by |
distributing or selling a misbranded pesticide.
33, ;I‘he facts éta;tted in péragraphs 14 and 15 are reaﬁeged and incorporated as if ﬁﬂly
stated herein. ' o
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34.  Documentation collected during the inspection .referent;ed in paragraph 15
revealed that Respondent sold or distributcd one 35-gallon drum of the distributor pesticide
product, MBA 2209, EPA Reg. No. 9386-23-57484, tlo A.G. Bdwards, One N, Jefferson, St.
Louis, MO',‘ as documented on bill of ‘la(.iing 5umber 7326 and purchase order number M8701,
dated November 16, 2006. | |

35.  The distributor product MBA 2209 was rlnisbranded in that the label failed to bear
the following stateménts that appeared on the label submitted by' Kemira Chemicals, Inc. and

| were accepted by EPA on -April 15,2002, for EPA Reg. No. §3 86-23, as required under the
prbﬁsions of Section 3 of FIFRA‘, 7U.S.C. § 136a: - |

A correct First Aid statement;

e - Correct Precautionary Statements for Hazards to Humans and Domestic
Animals; ' : o
» Correct Physical and Chemical Hazards Statement.

36. | Respondent vioiate(_i Séction 12(2)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136j(a)(1 )(E), by

distributing or selling a nﬂsbrgﬁded pesticide. ' |
Section V
Consent Agreément

37.  For purposes of this proceediﬁg’, Respondent admits thejur’;sdictionai allegations
set forth above. |

38. Respondént neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above.

39. Respondent Wai{res its righi to contest any issue of fact or law set forth above and
its right to appeal the F‘inai'()rder accompanying this Consent 5greement.

- 40. | Respondeqt and EPA agree to conciliate this matter without the_neceésity ofa

 formal hearing and to bear their respective costs and attorney’s fees.
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41. Nothmg contained in the Final Order portion of this CAFO shall alter or otherwise
affect Respondent’s obhgatlon to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local
enviro_mnentai statutes and regulations and applicable permits.

42.  The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully
authorized io enter into the terms and conditions of this CAFO and to execute and legally bind
.Respondent to it. | ‘

43  Respondent certifies that by sighing this CAFO that, to its knowledge, it is
preséntly in compliance with FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136 et. seq,, and all regulations pré’mulgated
thereupder. |

44, Respondent consents to the issuance of the Final Order hereinafter recited and
consents to the payment of a civil penalty as specified in the Final Order.

45, Payment of fhlS civil penalty in fult shall resolve all cwﬂ and admmistxatzve
claims for all violations of FIFRA alleged h'erein and all violations of FIFRA fchat could have
been alleged herein as a result of the MDA inspectioln'conduct.ed at Respondent's facility on April |
4,2007, or as a result ofany errors or omissions in the 2007 Anmual Pesficide Report submitted
‘by Respondent, | .

46. . Late Payment Provisions. Pursue.mt t0o31 US.C. § 3717,“EPA is entitled to assess
interést and penalties on debts owed to the United States and & charge to cover the cost of
précessing and handliné 'é ni_eiinquent clairn. Respondent understands that its failure to timely
pay any portion of the ci§11 penalty described iﬁ paragraph 1 of the Final .Or'der.may‘result in the
commencement of a civil action in Federal District Court to recover the full remair.aing balance,
along with penalties and accuﬁulated interest. In such case, interest shall accrue thereon at the

_applicable statutory rate on the uiipaid balance until such civil penalty and any accrued interest
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are paid‘ in full. A late payment handling charge of $15 will be irnpdsed after thirty (30) days and
an addltmnal $15 w1ll be charge for each subsequent thirty (30) day period. Addztmnally, as
provided by 31 U.S.C. § 3717(e)(2), a six percent (6%) per annum penalty (late charge) may be
assessed on any amount not paid w1th1n ninety (9.0) days of the due date.

Section VI

Final Order

Pursuant to Section 14 of .FIFRA, as amen;ded, 7U.8.C. §1361, and according to the terms
of the Consent Agreemént get forth above, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. Respon&ent shall pay a civil penalty of $10,000 within thirty (30) days of the
effective date of this Final Order. Such ;Sayment shall identify Respondent by name and docket
number and shall be by certified or cashier’s check made payable to the “United States Treasury”
and sent to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
PO Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
Wire transfers should be directed to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004 -
Account = 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33

- 33 Liberty Street
New York, NY. 10045
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message shouid read
“D) 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency.”

2 A copy of the check or other information confirming payment shall

simultaneously be sent to the following:
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Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 7

901 North 5™ Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

and
Kristen Nazar, Aftorney
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
" Region 7 ,
901 North 5™ Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101
3, Respondent and Complainant shall each bear their own costs and attorneys’ fees

incurred as a result of this matter.
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RESPONDENT
CHEMTRON SUPPLY CORPORAT!ON d/b/a CHEMTRON CORPORATION

PV
T tch Toi™

Prmt Name _ “Title
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COMPLAINANT
V. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Date: éj ’222 - M

”. Director '
Water, Wetlands and Pesticides Division

Date: i | 4o ]O 1 3 /74//71/@ Z /: /%} L
o - Krisfen Nazar /V e

Office of Regional Couns
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T IS- SO ORDERED. This Order shall become effective immediately.

o ;4/14 72007 it 2

ROBERT L. PATRICK
- Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I cértify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order
was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees: -

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Kristen Nazar

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region VII

United States Environmental Protectmn Agency
901 N. 5™ Street .

Kansas Clty, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Recelp’s to:

James Koch, Operations Manager
Chemtron Supply Corporation
d/b/a Chemtron Corporation
3500 Harry S. Truman Road

St. Charles, Missouri 63301

: [ - N
Dated: ] _ V NI /g
' ) . i f & ’ 4% ik

Kay Rob #ison ‘
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




